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From: Reginald Berthiaume [rberth@paydango.com]
Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 12:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Alison Hope'

Subject: Add EIN

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: FLLLC --—-- TAS Financial Partners LLC
Doc# - L10000019431

—

Please add our EIN to our records on sunbiz.org. Our EIN is 01-0958745.
Thank you,

Reginald M Berthiaume
President / CEOQ
TAS Financial Partners

"Weakness of attitude becomes weakness of character"
Albert Einstein 1879-1955

Tele# 407-574-5492
Fax# 407-540-9605

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individua!l or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender TAS Financial Partners, (407-574-5492) immediately by
telephone or discard this message, atong with any attachments. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE. Treasury Regulations require us to inform you that any Federal tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments)} is not intended or written to be used, and can not be
used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii} promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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